

PAMELA J. COLE

MBA
PRINCIPAL

Pam is responsible for managing the business at BAM Studio by overseeing finance, marketing, human resources, legal, and IT. She runs the operational aspects of the firm, thereby allowing the architects and designers to focus on their work. Her role in leading the firm from a business perspective has been fundamental to the firm's stable growth and ability to attract and retain the best staff.

Pam is the focal point for all client contracts, invoices, marketing and public relations as highlighted in her experience for all of BAM's clients.

EXPERIENCE

Total of 31 years experience

BAM Architecture Studio,
Founding Principal, 2000-present

Farrington Design Group, 1998-1999

Avon Products, Inc., 1991-1997

Putnam, Hayes and Bartlett, 1986-1989

Andersen Consulting (Accenture), 1984-1986

EDUCATION

MBA
New York University,
Leonard N. Stern Graduate School of Business

B.A., Economics
University of Maryland, School of Business

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS

Society for Marketing Professional Services (SMPS)

SELECTED PROJECTS

Acorda Therapeutics
Ardsley, NY

BioMed Realty Trust, Inc.
Multiple Locations

District Attorney of New York
New York, NY

DOW Chemical
Danbury, CT

Gerson Lehrman Group
New York, NY

Hitachi America, Ltd.
Multiple Locations

JP Morgan Chase
New York, NY

LexisNexis
New York, NY

Madison Square Garden
Tarrytown, NY

NBC Universal
Multiple Locations

New York Eye and Ear Infirmary of Mount Sinai
Multiple Locations

New York University School of Medicine
New York, NY

NYU Langone Medical Center
New York, NY

Progenics Pharmaceuticals
Tarrytown, NY

Queens Law Associates
Forest Hills, NY

Regeneron Pharmaceuticals
Tarrytown, NY

SCOR Reinsurance
Multiple Locations

St. Vincent's Medical Center
Bridgeport, CT

VA Medical Center
Multiple Locations

Westchester Medical Center
Valhalla, NY

Yale New Haven Hospital
New Haven, CT